

JOSNA STEPHEN

Punnasserri House Echome post, Kaipattukunnu, Wayanad-670721

9207431613 • josnastephen57762@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To continuously enhance my knowledge, skills and experience by getting involved in challenging work environment and utilise them for my individual and organisational growth to the best of my ability. With my utmost zeal to hard work would emphatically outshine as a great asset to your organization

WORK EXPERIENCE

Pharmacist

Jan 2019 – Aug 2021

P. V. S HOSPITAL, CALICUT

- Dispensing and Billing prescribed medicines to Patients

Executive Pharmacist

Sept 2021 – Present

MEITRA HOSPITAL, CALICUT

- Working as Inpatient and Outpatient Pharmacist

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF PHARMACY

2014 – 2018

RAJIV GANDHI UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES, BANGALORE

- B. Pharm

HIGHER SECONDARY EDUCATION

2012 – 2014

SARVODAYA HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL EACHOME

- 10 + 2

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- **Ability to communicate effectively between patients and HCP's like Doctors, nurse and other paramedical staff in day to day clinical activities**
- **Documenting and Reporting Adverse drug reactions(ADRs)**
- **Ability to respond for emergency poison information queries and drug information queries.**

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Extensive knowledge of standard office software's Microsoft Office,Microsoft Excel

HEALTH PROFESSIONAL LICENCE:

KERALA STATE PHARMACY COUNCIL– PRC 64164

ACHIEVEMENTS / AWARDS / OUTSTANDING PERFORMANCE:

- **Participated as a delegate in the Two days National Seminar on new insight into the target levels of cel and molecular pharmacology for exploration of novel molecule.**
- **undergone training in industrial orientation (PHARMA TRAINING INSTITUTE)**

DECLARATION

The above information is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I assure that I will perform my duty and meet the organisation requirement sincerely and to the satisfaction of my superiors if I may be given an opportunity to work in your esteemed concern.